



Mon.
State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

Rm ru
1
LRB-4382/P1

RNK&RCT:wlj/jld/kjf/cjs:ph&rs

slays

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2009 BILL

D-Note

Gen Cat

1 AN ACT *to repeal* 15.05 (1) (c), 20.370 (1) (cq) (title), 20.370 (2) (intro.) (except
2 20.370 (2) (title)), 20.370 (3) (title), 20.370 (3) (bL), 20.370 (6) (intro.) (except
3 20.370 (6) (title)), 20.370 (6) (ac), 20.370 (8) (title), 20.370 (9) (title), 23.09 (2) (d)
4 1., 23.09 (2) (d) 5., 23.125, 23.40 (3) (e), 23.41 (1) (a), 23.41 (2), 23.41 (5), 23.41
5 (5m), 27.016 (1) (c), 30.01 (1j), 30.01 (6), 31.307 (4), 31.309 (1) (a) and (am),
6 31.309 (2) (b), 70.114 (1) (a), 85.245 (2) and 814.77 (5); *to renumber* 20.370 (1)
7 (cq), 20.370 (1) (ct), 20.370 (1) (cu), 20.370 (1) (cy), 20.370 (1) (ea), 20.370 (1) (es),
8 20.370 (1) (Lt), 20.370 (1) (mz), 20.370 (2) (bh), 20.370 (2) (bi), 20.370 (2) (bq),
9 20.370 (2) (br), 20.370 (2) (cf), 20.370 (2) (cg), 20.370 (2) (ch), 20.370 (2) (ci),
10 20.370 (2) (cL), 20.370 (2) (dg), 20.370 (2) (dh), 20.370 (2) (dq), 20.370 (2) (dt),
11 20.370 (2) (du), 20.370 (2) (dv), 20.370 (2) (dw), 20.370 (2) (dy), 20.370 (2) (dz),
12 20.370 (2) (eg), 20.370 (2) (eh), 20.370 (2) (eq), 20.370 (2) (fq), 20.370 (2) (gh),
13 20.370 (2) (gr), 20.370 (2) (hq), 20.370 (2) (hr), 20.370 (2) (ma), 20.370 (2) (mi),
14 20.370 (2) (mk), 20.370 (2) (mm), 20.370 (2) (mq), 20.370 (2) (mr), 20.370 (2)
15 (mu), 20.370 (2) (my), 20.370 (3) (ad), 20.370 (3) (ak), 20.370 (3) (aq), 20.370 (3)

1 (ar), 20.370 (3) (as), 20.370 (3) (at), 20.370 (3) (aw), 20.370 (3) (ax), 20.370 (3)
2 (dg), 20.370 (3) (is), 20.370 (3) (mr), 20.370 (3) (ms), 20.370 (3) (mt), 20.370 (4)
3 (title), 20.370 (4) (ac), 20.370 (4) (ar), 20.370 (4) (as), 20.370 (4) (at), 20.370 (4)
4 (au), 20.370 (4) (bh), 20.370 (4) (kk), 20.370 (4) (kr), 20.370 (4) (ku), 20.370 (4)
5 (kv), 20.370 (4) (kw), 20.370 (4) (ky), 20.370 (4) (mq), 20.370 (4) (mr), 20.370 (4)
6 (mt), 20.370 (4) (mw), 20.370 (4) (mx), 20.370 (4) (my), 20.370 (4) (nz), 20.370
7 (5) (av), 20.370 (5) (bq), 20.370 (5) (br), 20.370 (5) (bs), 20.370 (5) (bt), 20.370 (5)
8 (bu), 20.370 (5) (bv), 20.370 (5) (bw), 20.370 (5) (bx), 20.370 (5) (by), 20.370 (5)
9 (dx), 20.370 (6) (title), 20.370 (6) (aa), 20.370 (6) (ar), 20.370 (6) (as), 20.370 (6)
10 (au), 20.370 (6) (av), 20.370 (6) (aw), 20.370 (6) (bj), 20.370 (6) (bk), 20.370 (6)
11 (br), 20.370 (6) (bu), 20.370 (6) (bv), 20.370 (6) (cr), 20.370 (6) (da), 20.370 (6)
12 (dm), 20.370 (6) (dq), 20.370 (6) (ef), 20.370 (6) (eg), 20.370 (6) (eh), 20.370 (6)
13 (em), 20.370 (6) (eq), 20.370 (6) (et), 20.370 (6) (eu), 20.370 (6) (ev), 20.370 (7)
14 (ar), 20.370 (7) (bq), 20.370 (7) (br), 20.370 (7) (cb), 20.370 (7) (cc), 20.370 (7) (cd),
15 20.370 (7) (cg), 20.370 (7) (cq), 20.370 (7) (cr), 20.370 (7) (cs), 20.370 (7) (ct),
16 20.370 (7) (er), 20.370 (8) (iw), 20.370 (8) (mq), 20.370 (8) (mr), 20.370 (8) (mt),
17 20.370 (8) (mz), 20.370 (8) (ni), 20.370 (8) (nk), 20.370 (8) (zq), 20.370 (9) (hk),
18 20.370 (9) (hs), 20.370 (9) (ht), 20.370 (9) (hu), 20.370 (9) (hv), 20.370 (9) (iq),
19 20.370 (9) (is), 20.370 (9) (mt), 20.370 (9) (mw), 20.370 (9) (mx), 20.370 (9) (nq),
20 20.370 (9) (ny), 20.375, 23.09 (3) (a), 23.09 (3) (b), 23.09 (11) (a), 23.097 (1),
21 23.114, 23.135, 23.32, 23.42, 23.425 (title), (1) and (2) (a), 25.29 (7) (intro.), 27.01
22 (7) (h), 27.01 (7m) (a), 30.07, 30.1255, 30.203, 30.24, 30.255, 30.26, 30.265,
23 30.27, 30.275, 31.309 (2) (a) and 85.245 (1); **to renumber and amend** 15.347
24 (2), 15.347 (12), 15.347 (13), 15.347 (15), 15.347 (17), 15.347 (19), 20.370 (1) (cr),
25 20.370 (1) (cs), 20.370 (1) (cv), 20.370 (1) (cx), 20.370 (1) (eq), 20.370 (1) (er),

1 20.370 (2) (bg), 20.370 (3) (bg), 20.370 (3) (dh), 20.370 (3) (di), 20.370 (3) (fj),
2 20.370 (3) (ma), 20.370 (3) (mi), 20.370 (3) (mk), 20.370 (3) (mm), 20.370 (3)
3 (mq), 20.370 (3) (mu), 20.370 (3) (mw), 20.370 (3) (my), 20.370 (4) (af), 20.370
4 (4) (ag), 20.370 (4) (ah), 20.370 (4) (ai), 20.370 (4) (aj), 20.370 (4) (aq), 20.370 (4)
5 (av), 20.370 (4) (bg), 20.370 (4) (bi), 20.370 (4) (bj), 20.370 (4) (bL), 20.370 (4) (br),
6 20.370 (4) (cg), 20.370 (4) (ch), 20.370 (4) (ma), 20.370 (4) (mi), 20.370 (4) (mk),
7 20.370 (4) (mm), 20.370 (4) (mu), 20.370 (4) (mz), 20.370 (5) (as), 20.370 (5) (ax),
8 20.370 (6) (ca), 20.370 (6) (cm), 20.370 (7) (au), 20.370 (8) (ir), 20.370 (8) (ma),
9 20.370 (8) (mg), 20.370 (8) (mi), 20.370 (8) (mk), 20.370 (8) (mu), 20.370 (8) (mv),
10 20.370 (9) (eg), 20.370 (9) (gb), 20.370 (9) (ma), 20.370 (9) (mh), 20.370 (9) (mi),
11 20.370 (9) (mk), 20.370 (9) (mm), 20.370 (9) (mq), 20.370 (9) (mu), 20.370 (9)
12 (mv), 20.370 (9) (my), 20.370 (9) (mz), 23.09 (17m) (a), 23.113, 23.18, 23.425 (2)
13 (b), 25.29 (7) (a), 25.29 (7) (b), 27.01 (7m) (b), 30.124, 30.277, 31.309 (1) (b) and
14 778.104; **to consolidate, renumber and amend** 23.41 (1) (intro.) and (b); **to**
15 **amend** 1.055 (1), 1.056, 1.11 (2) (d), 13.097 (1) (a), 13.097 (2) (b), 13.097 (2) (c),
16 13.101 (6) (a), 13.48 (10) (b) 1., 13.48 (26), 13.625 (8m), 13.83 (3) (f) (intro.), 14.95
17 (2), 15.01 (4), 15.05 (1) (b), 15.09 (1) (b), 15.107 (17) (f), 15.135 (4) (b) 1., 15.137
18 (5) (a), 15.137 (5) (b) 2., 15.155 (5), 15.157 (10) (f), 15.915 (2) (a), 16.02 (2), 16.045
19 (1) (b) (intro.), 16.045 (1) (b) 10., 16.045 (1) (d), 16.15 (3) (b) 1. (intro.), 16.15 (3)
20 (b) 1. a., 16.15 (3) (b) 2., 16.15 (3) (b) 3., 16.505 (2) (b), 16.515 (3), 16.855 (21),
21 16.87 (4), 16.958 (1) (d), 16.958 (2) (intro.), 16.967 (6), 16.967 (7) (a) 1., 16.9675
22 (6) (intro.), 16.968, 20.003 (3) (c) (intro.), 20.143 (1) (kc), 20.285 (1) (kb), 20.370
23 (1) (mq), 20.370 (1) (ms), 20.370 (1) (mu), 20.370 (1) (mv), 20.370 (1) (my), 20.370
24 (5) (ad), 20.370 (5) (cq), 20.370 (5) (da), 20.370 (5) (dq), 20.370 (5) (dr), 20.370
25 (5) (eq), 20.370 (5) (fq), 20.370 (7) (aa), 20.370 (7) (fa), 20.370 (7) (mc), 20.455 (1)

1 (k), 20.505 (4) (k), 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d., 20.505 (8) (hm) 8k., 20.505 (8) (hm) 8r.,
2 20.505 (8) (hm) 17f., 20.566 (7) (v), 20.866 (1) (u), 20.866 (2) (tb), 20.866 (2) (tc),
3 20.866 (2) (te), 20.866 (2) (tf), 20.866 (2) (tg), 20.866 (2) (th), 20.866 (2) (ti),
4 20.866 (2) (tk), 20.866 (2) (tL), 20.866 (2) (tm), 20.866 (2) (tn), 20.866 (2) (to),
5 20.866 (2) (ts), 20.866 (2) (tu), 20.866 (2) (tx), 20.903 (2) (b), 23.09 (1), 23.09 (2)
6 (d) 16., 23.09 (2m) (b), 23.09 (2p) (a), 23.09 (2p) (b), 23.09 (2r) (b), 23.09 (17m)
7 (b), 23.09 (18) (a), 23.09 (18) (b), 23.09 (18) (c), 23.09 (21m), 23.09 (26) (a), 23.09
8 (26) (am) 2., 23.0915 (1g), 23.0915 (1r) (c), 23.0915 (2g), 23.0917 (1) (c), 23.0917
9 (3) (a), 23.0917 (3) (c) 1., 23.0917 (4) (b) 4., 23.0917 (7) (a), 23.0917 (7) (e) 1.,
10 23.092 (5) (a), 23.094 (2) (a), 23.094 (4) (a), 23.095 (1m) (title), 23.095 (1m) (a),
11 23.096 (2) (a), 23.096 (3) (intro.), 23.096 (4) (a) 1., 23.096 (4) (a) 2., 23.096 (4) (b),
12 23.098 (1) (ag), 23.098 (2), 23.098 (3), 23.098 (4) (a), 23.098 (4) (am), 23.098 (4)
13 (b), 23.11 (1), 23.11 (5), 23.13, 23.14, 23.15 (title), 23.15 (1), 23.15 (2), 23.15 (3),
14 23.15 (4), 23.15 (5) (a), 23.15 (5) (b), 23.16 (1), 23.16 (5), 23.165 (1), 23.165 (1m),
15 23.165 (5m), 23.175 (3m), 23.197 (2) (a), 23.26 (3), 23.29 (2), 23.293 (4), 23.293
16 (5), 23.305 (title), 23.305 (2), 23.305 (3), 23.325 (1) (a), 23.325 (2) (a), 23.325 (4),
17 23.33 (1) (ig), 23.33 (2) (o), 23.33 (5) (a), 23.33 (5m) (c) 4., 23.33 (5m) (c) 5., 23.33
18 (8) (c), 23.33 (9) (a), 23.33 (9) (b) (intro.), 23.33 (12) (a), 23.40 (3) (d), 23.50 (1),
19 23.53 (1), 23.65 (1), 23.65 (3), 24.39 (1), 24.39 (2), 24.39 (4) (c), 24.39 (4) (f), 24.58,
20 25.29 (6), 25.295 (1) (b), 25.43 (2) (c), 25.43 (3), 25.46 (1e), 25.46 (1g), 26.01 (1),
21 26.02 (1) (intro.), 26.06 (1), 26.08 (1), 26.08 (2) (a), 26.08 (2) (b), 26.08 (2) (bn),
22 26.08 (2) (c), 26.08 (2) (d), 26.08 (3), 26.11 (6), 26.11 (7), 26.12 (2), 26.14 (2), 26.14
23 (4), 26.20 (6) (b), 26.22, 26.30 (2), 26.30 (4), 26.30 (5), 26.36, 26.37 (1) (intro.),
24 26.37 (1) (a), 26.37 (1) (b), 26.37 (1) (c), 26.37 (1) (d), 26.37 (1) (e), 26.37 (1) (f),
25 26.37 (1) (g), 26.39 (2), 26.39 (3), 26.39 (7) (a), 27.01 (7) (a) 3., 27.01 (7) (gu), 27.01

1 (10) (b), 27.01 (10) (d) 1., 27.01 (10) (d) 2., 27.01 (10) (d) 3., 27.01 (10) (d) 4., 27.01
2 (10) (d) 5., 27.01 (10) (d) 6., 27.01 (10) (e), 27.01 (10) (f), 27.01 (10) (g) (intro.),
3 27.01 (10) (h), 27.01 (11) (a), 27.01 (11) (b) (intro.), 27.01 (11) (cm), 27.01 (11) (cr)
4 (intro.), 27.01 (11) (cr) 1., 27.01 (11) (cr) 2., 27.01 (11) (i), 27.01 (12), 27.016 (6),
5 27.016 (7), 28.005, 28.01, 28.02 (title), 28.02 (1), 28.02 (2), 28.025 (3) (a) 2., 28.03
6 (1), 28.03 (3), 28.035 (2), 28.035 (3) (b), 28.04 (2) (a), 28.04 (2) (b), 28.04 (2) (c),
7 28.04 (3) (a), 28.04 (3) (b), 28.042 (1), 28.042 (2), 28.045 (1), 28.045 (2), 28.05 (1),
8 28.05 (3) (a), 28.05 (3) (b), 28.05 (3) (c), 28.06 (2m) (b), 28.11 (5m) (a) (intro.),
9 28.11 (5r) (b), 28.11 (8) (a), 28.11 (8) (b) 1., 28.11 (8) (b) 2., 28.11 (9) (am), 28.11
10 (9) (ar) 1., 28.11 (9) (ar) 2., 28.11 (12), 29.024 (6) (ag), 29.088 (2g) (b), 29.219 (3)
11 (c), 29.219 (3m) (c), 29.228 (7) (c), 29.2285 (3) (e), 29.229 (5r), 29.2295 (4) (c),
12 29.2297 (4), 29.237 (5), 29.556 (3), 29.564 (2), 29.601 (3) (b), 29.601 (5) (b) 2.,
13 29.931 (2) (am), 29.984 (2), 29.987 (2), 29.989 (2), 29.9905 (2), 30.01 (title), 30.03
14 (2), 30.12 (1m) (a), 30.12 (1m) (b), 30.20 (1g) (c), 30.40 (3g), 30.42 (1) (d) 1., 30.50
15 (4s), 30.52 (1m) (e), 30.52 (3m) (b), 30.54 (2), 30.544, 30.67 (2) (a), 30.773 (2),
16 30.80 (5m), 30.92 (1) (b), 31.01 (2), 31.02 (4) (c), 31.02 (4r), 31.02 (7m), 31.06 (1),
17 31.06 (3) (b), 31.187 (2), 31.34, 32.035 (3), 33.01 (2), 33.265, 33.457 (4) (intro.),
18 36.25 (8), 36.25 (11) (c), 36.25 (11) (d), 36.25 (30), 36.27 (3m) (a) 2., 40.02 (48)
19 (c), 42.09 (2) (b), 44.57 (1) (c), 46.34, 59.01, 59.692 (1) (a), 59.693 (1), 59.70 (2)
20 (q) 4., 59.70 (6) (a) 1., 59.70 (13) (b), 59.74 (2) (g), 60.627 (1), 60.71 (4) (b), 60.71
21 (4) (c), 60.71 (7), 60.72 (title) and (1), 60.73, 60.782 (2) (d), 60.785 (2) (a), 60.85
22 (1) (n), 61.351 (1) (b), 61.351 (2), 61.351 (3), 61.351 (6), 61.354 (1), 62.231 (1) (b),
23 62.231 (2), 62.231 (3), 62.231 (6), 62.231 (6m), 62.234 (1), 66.0217 (9) (b),
24 66.0221 (1), 66.0223 (1), 66.0235 (5), 66.0307 (4) (a) 1., 66.0407 (5), 66.1006,
25 66.1105 (2) (k), 66.1106 (1) (fm), 66.1106 (4) (a), 66.1106 (7) (d), 67.12 (1) (b) 2.,

1 70.11 (21) (am), 70.11 (21) (b), 70.113 (1) (intro.), 70.113 (2) (a), 70.114 (1) (c),
2 70.114 (1) (d), 70.114 (2), 70.114 (3), 70.114 (4) (a), 70.114 (4) (b), 70.32 (2) (c) 4.,
3 70.375 (4) (o), 70.395 (2) (dc) 1., 70.395 (2) (j), 70.395 (2) (k), 71.05 (11) (a),
4 73.0301 (1) (e), 75.105 (1) (a), 75.106 (1) (b), 77.02 (1), 77.02 (2), 77.02 (3) (a) and
5 (c), 77.03, 77.04 (2), 77.05, 77.06 (1), 77.06 (2), 77.06 (3), 77.06 (4), 77.06 (5),
6 77.07 (2), 77.08, 77.09 (1), 77.10 (1) (a), 77.10 (1) (b), 77.10 (2) (a) 1., 77.10 (2)
7 (a) 2., 77.10 (2) (b), 77.10 (4), 77.11, 77.13 (1), 77.13 (2), 77.14, 77.16 (1), 77.81
8 (1), 77.82 (2m) (d), 77.82 (2m) (dm), 77.82 (4), 77.85, 77.88 (2) (d), 77.89 (1), 77.89
9 (2) (b), 77.91 (4), 77.91 (5), 84.01 (17), 84.01 (23), 84.02 (3) (a), 84.078 (1) (am),
10 84.078 (3) (a) 2., 84.078 (3) (b) (intro.), 84.078 (3) (c), 84.11 (3), 84.11 (7m), 84.12
11 (7), 84.28 (1), 84.28 (2), 85.19 (1), 85.19 (2) (c), 86.255 (2) (a), 86.315 (1), 87.01
12 (1), 87.02 (intro.), 87.14, 87.18, 88.05 (4) (a), 88.11 (1) (e), 88.11 (1) (i), 88.11 (2),
13 88.31 (1), 88.31 (2), 88.31 (4) (intro.), 88.31 (4m), 88.31 (5), 88.31 (6), 88.62 (3),
14 88.72 (4), 91.46 (1) (i), 92.04 (2) (e), 92.05 (1), 92.10 (6) (a) 1., 92.10 (8), 92.14 (2)
15 (j), 92.14 (6) (b), 92.14 (6) (d), 92.14 (6) (h) 3., 92.14 (6) (m), 92.14 (8), 92.14 (12),
16 92.14 (13), 92.14 (14), 92.14 (14m), 92.14 (15), 92.15 (3), 92.18 (4), 92.18 (5),
17 93.07 (12), 93.12 (5), 93.12 (8), 93.12 (9), 93.46 (1m) (b), 93.90 (5) (c), 94.65 (3)
18 (a) 3., 94.73 (1) (b), 94.73 (2) (a), 94.73 (2m) (intro.), 94.73 (2m) (b), 94.73 (2m)
19 (c), 94.73 (2m) (d), 94.73 (2m) (e), 94.73 (3) (d), 94.73 (3) (f), 94.73 (3m) (a), 94.73
20 (3m) (b), 94.73 (3m) (e), 94.73 (3m) (r), 94.73 (4) (b), 94.73 (9), 94.73 (12), 97.34
21 (2) (b), 97.34 (2) (d), 100.27 (5) (d), 100.295 (1), 101.143 (1) (am), 101.143 (2) (h)
22 (intro.), 101.143 (2) (h) 3., 101.143 (2) (i) (intro.), 101.143 (2) (j) (intro.), 101.143
23 (2) (j) 1., 101.143 (2) (k), 101.143 (2e), 101.143 (2m), 101.143 (3) (a) 5., 101.143
24 (3) (a) 9., 101.143 (3) (c) 4., 101.143 (3) (cm), 101.143 (3) (cp) 1., 101.143 (3) (cp)
25 2., 101.143 (3) (cp) 5., 101.143 (3) (cs) 2., 101.143 (3) (cs) 3., 101.143 (3) (cs) 4.,

1 101.143 (3) (cw) 2., 101.143 (3) (cw) 3., 101.143 (3) (cw) 4., 101.143 (3) (d),
2 101.143 (3) (e), 101.143 (3) (f) 5., 101.143 (3) (g), 101.143 (4) (ei) 2m., 101.143
3 (4) (es) 1., 101.143 (11) (intro.), 101.144 (2) (a), 101.144 (3) (intro.), 101.144 (3)
4 (b), 101.144 (3) (c), 101.144 (3) (d), 101.144 (3) (e), 101.144 (3g) (a), 101.144 (3m)
5 (a) (intro.), 101.144 (3m) (b), 101.653 (6m), 107.15 (2) (b), 107.15 (6) (c) 2., 110.20
6 (4), 110.20 (8) (am) 5., 110.20 (8) (d), 110.20 (13) (b), 110.215, 118.025, 125.52
7 (2), 134.60, 138.09 (7) (i) 3., 145.20 (5) (c), 146.60 (1) (c), 146.60 (2) (a), 146.60
8 (3) (c) 1., 146.60 (3) (c) 2., 146.60 (5), 160.001 (6), 160.001 (7), 160.01 (1), 160.01
9 (7), 160.07 (5), 160.07 (6), 160.13 (2) (b) 4., 165.25 (4) (a), 165.25 (6) (e), 165.85
10 (4) (b) 1., 167.10 (3) (b) 3., 167.31 (5) (d), 169.46 (1) (e), 169.46 (2) (e), 170.12 (4)
11 (intro.), 170.12 (4) (c), 182.70 (1) (d), 182.70 (3) (a) 1., 182.71 (1) (c), 182.71 (7)
12 (a) and (b), 196.025 (2m) (title), 196.025 (2m) (a) 1., 196.374 (3) (a), 196.491 (1)
13 (c), 196.491 (2) (b) 5., 196.86 (1) (a), 196.86 (1) (d), 196.86 (2), 198.22 (7), 198.22
14 (13), 200.01 (2), 200.11 (1) (e), 200.27 (9), 200.29 (1) (c) 4. b., 200.29 (1) (d) 3.,
15 200.35 (4), 200.35 (8) (a), 200.35 (9) (b), 200.35 (9) (c), 200.35 (12), 200.35 (14)
16 (d) 1., 200.47 (2) (a), 200.49 (7) (b), 218.21 (2) (eg), 218.21 (2) (em), 227.137 (1),
17 227.42 (5), 227.44 (2) (d), 227.46 (8), 230.08 (2) (e) 2., 230.08 (2) (e) 8., 230.36
18 (1m) (b) 1. (intro.), 230.36 (1m) (b) 2. (intro.), 230.36 (2m) (a) 5., 234.86 (1) (b),
19 236.13 (2m), 236.16 (3) (a), 236.16 (3) (d) (intro.), 254.02 (3) (a), 254.51 (2),
20 279.06 (2), 280.01 (1), 280.98 (1), 281.01 (3), 281.01 (12), 281.01 (21), 281.15 (1),
21 281.16 (3) (a) (intro.), 281.16 (3) (b), 281.16 (3) (e), 281.17 (3), 281.19 (6), 281.33
22 (2), 281.34 (4) (b), 281.34 (5) (b) 1., 281.34 (5) (c), 281.34 (5) (d) 1., 281.36 (9) (ar)
23 2. b., 281.36 (9) (ar) 2. c., 281.37 (1) (a) 3., 281.43 (1), 281.48 (5s), 281.55 (2),
24 281.55 (6) (b) 1., 281.58 (9) (ae), 281.58 (9) (e), 281.58 (9m) (f) (intro.), 281.58 (11)
25 (b), 281.59 (11) (a), 281.59 (11) (c), 281.59 (12), 281.625 (4), 281.65 (3) (at),

1 281.65 (4g), 281.65 (4m) (c), 281.65 (7) (b), 281.68 (2) (b), 281.69 (1b) (d), 281.69
2 (3m) (a), 281.695 (5), 281.695 (6), 281.73, 281.75 (1) (i), 281.75 (5) (f), 281.85
3 (intro.), 281.96, 283.001 (2), 283.01 (3), 283.01 (16), 283.33 (9) (c), 283.87 (1),
4 283.87 (4), 283.89 (2m), 285.01 (13), 285.01 (38), 285.11 (6) (intro.), 285.48 (2),
5 285.48 (3) (d) (intro.), 285.57 (4), 285.59 (7), 285.69 (2) (c) (intro.), 285.69 (2m)
6 (bm) (intro.), 285.69 (3) (a), 285.69 (7), 285.85 (1), 285.86 (1), 287.01 (1), 287.25
7 (5) (a), 287.91 (4), 287.95 (4), 289.01 (7), 289.01 (31), 289.09 (2) (d), 289.25 (1),
8 289.29 (1) (c), 289.31 (7) (f), 289.43 (7) (c), 289.43 (7) (e) 3., 289.64 (6), 289.68 (1),
9 289.68 (3), 289.68 (4), 289.68 (5), 289.68 (6), 289.68 (7), 291.01 (2), 292.01 (2),
10 292.01 (17), 292.11 (6) (a), 292.11 (6) (b), 292.11 (6) (c) 2., 292.12 (1) (a), 292.255,
11 292.31 (4), 292.31 (7) (am) 2., 292.31 (7) (b), 292.33 (6), 292.41 (6) (a), 292.41 (6)
12 (b), 292.53, 292.55 (2), 292.57 (2) (b), 292.65 (3) (c), 292.65 (11), 292.70 (7),
13 292.75 (2) (a), 292.75 (6), 292.94, 293.01 (3), 293.01 (28) (a), 293.01 (28) (b)
14 (intro.), 293.25 (6), 295.11 (1), 295.31 (1), 299.01 (3), 299.23, 299.64 (3), 299.83
15 (1) (c), 299.83 (1) (d), 299.83 (3) (b) 3., 299.83 (3) (d) 2. a., 299.83 (3) (d) 2. b.,
16 299.83 (3) (e), 299.83 (4m) (f), 299.83 (5) (b) 3., 299.83 (5) (e), 299.85 (1) (c) 1.,
17 299.85 (6) (b) (intro.), 299.85 (7) (a) 2., 299.85 (7) (a) 4., 299.85 (7) (am), 299.95,
18 303.04, 323.60 (4) (intro.), 323.60 (4) (b), 323.60 (5) (b), 323.60 (5) (d) (intro.),
19 323.71 (2), 340.01 (3) (b), 341.65 (2) (b), 342.40 (3) (a), 345.11 (1j), 345.20 (2) (g),
20 347.06 (1), 350.01 (9g), 350.12 (3h) (g), 350.12 (4) (a) (intro.), 350.12 (4) (a) 3m.,
21 350.12 (4) (am), 350.12 (4) (b) (intro.), 350.12 (4) (bg) 1., 350.12 (4) (bm) (intro.),
22 350.12 (4) (bm) 1., 350.12 (4) (bm) 2., 350.12 (4) (br), 350.12 (4) (c), 350.14 (1),
23 350.145 (3) (a) 1., 350.15 (3) (a), 350.17 (1), 560.11 (1) (a), 560.11 (2), 560.13 (2)
24 (a) 1m., 560.13 (5), 560.19 (3), 778.104 (title), 778.30 (1) (intro.), 800.02 (2) (a)
25 (intro.), 823.075 (1) (a), 823.08 (3) (c) 1., 823.085 (2) (intro.), 823.085 (2) (b),

1 891.04, 893.73 (2) (a), 895.52 (2) (a) 2., 895.52 (3) (b), 895.53 (2), 895.55 (2) (b),
2 895.56 (2) (c), 895.56 (3) (c), 895.58 (1) (a), 938.237 (1), 938.237 (2) and 951.01
3 (4); **to repeal and recreate** 20.370 (1) (title) and 20.370 (2) (title); and **to**
4 **create** 13.097 (3), 13.83 (3) (f) 8., 15.107 (5) (a) 2m., 15.33, 15.337 (title), 15.337
5 (4) (a) 1m., 15.34 (2) (bg) and (br), 15.915 (6) (b) 2m., 20.115 (5) (intro.), 20.115
6 (5) (b), 20.115 (5) (c), 20.115 (5) (d), 20.115 (5) (h), 20.115 (5) (k), 20.115 (5) (q),
7 20.115 (5) (qf), 20.115 (5) (qh) (title), 20.115 (5) (r), 20.115 (5) (rt), 20.115 (5) (s),
8 20.115 (5) (sg), 20.115 (5) (sm), 20.115 (5) (sr), 20.115 (5) (wr), 20.115 (5) (x),
9 20.115 (5) (yr), 20.115 (5) (yt), 20.370 (1) (bq), 20.370 (2) (ir), 20.370 (2) (sa),
10 20.370 (2) (sk), 20.370 (2) (su), 20.370 (2) (ta), 20.370 (2) (tu), 20.370 (2) (uu),
11 20.370 (2) (uy), 20.375 (intro.), 20.375 (2) (title), 20.375 (2) (ag), 20.375 (2) (ig),
12 20.375 (2) (pa), 20.375 (2) (pi), 20.375 (2) (pk), 20.375 (2) (pm), 20.375 (2) (sa),
13 20.375 (2) (si), 20.375 (2) (sk), 20.375 (2) (sp), 20.375 (2) (ta), 20.375 (2) (tk),
14 20.375 (2) (tm), 20.375 (2) (tp), 20.375 (2) (uk), 20.375 (2) (zg), 20.375 (4) (bg),
15 20.375 (4) (ma), 20.375 (4) (mi), 20.375 (4) (mk), 20.375 (4) (ni), 20.375 (4) (nk),
16 20.375 (4) (sa), 20.375 (4) (sk), 20.375 (4) (sp), 20.375 (4) (su), 20.375 (4) (ta),
17 20.375 (4) (tm), 20.375 (4) (tu), 20.375 (7) (title), 20.375 (7) (aa), 20.375 (7) (ea),
18 20.375 (7) (ha), 20.866 (2) (tj), 20.923 (4) (g) 1p., 23.09 (11) (ag), 23.09 (17m) (ac),
19 23.09 (20) (ar), 23.0917 (4r), 23.096 (2) (am), 23.096 (3m), 23.097 (1b), 23.098
20 (2m), 23.15 (1m), 23.15 (4m), 23.30 (4), 23.33 (9m), 23.385, 27.01 (7) (h) 2., 27.01
21 (7m) (a) 2., 27.01 (7m) (b) 2., 28.012, 28.03 (4), 28.047, 28.90, 28.92, 28.94, 28.98,
22 30.015, 30.40 (3e), 30.40 (15m), 30.50 (3m), 30.50 (11m), 32.02 (15m), 33.55 (1)
23 (p), 40.02 (17) (n), 40.02 (48) (am) 5m., 40.65 (4w), 70.113 (1m), 70.114 (4) (ag),
24 82.10 (4) (a) 3m., 82.10 (4) (a) 3s., 93.06 (3m), 93.077, 93.77, 227.43 (1) (bd),
25 227.43 (1) (be), 227.43 (2) (am), 227.43 (2) (as), 227.43 (3) (am), 227.43 (3) (as),

1 227.43 (4) (am), 227.43 (4) (as), 230.08 (2) (e) 4b., 230.36 (2m) (a) 5m., chapter
 2 278, 347.06 (5), 778.104 (2), 814.785, 895.53 (1) (am) and 990.01 (39) of the
 3 statutes; **relating to:** creating the Department of Environmental Quality and
 4 transferring some of the authority and duties of the Department of Natural
 5 Resources to the Department of Environmental Quality and to the Department
 6 of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection, granting rule-making
 7 authority, providing a penalty, and making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

~~This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.~~

INSERT ANALYSIS →

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

8 SECTION 1. 1.055 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 1.055 (1) Consent of this state is given to the acquisition by the United States
 10 by purchase, gift, lease or condemnation, with adequate compensation therefor, of
 11 such areas of land not exceeding 2,000,000 acres as the United States deems
 12 necessary for the establishment of national forests in the state, in accordance with
 13 the act of congress approved June 7, 1924, and the board of commissioners of public
 14 lands are authorized to sell and convey for a fair consideration to the United States
 15 any state lands included within such areas; provided, that this state shall retain
 16 concurrent jurisdiction with the United States in and over such areas so far that civil
 17 process, in all cases, and such criminal process as may issue under the authority of
 18 this state against any persons charged with the commission of any crime within or
 19 without said areas, may be executed thereon in like manner as if this consent had
 20 not been given. Provided, further, that the boundaries of any areas so selected shall

1 be first approved by the governor, the board of commissioners of public lands, the
2 department of ~~natural resources~~ agriculture, trade and consumer protection, and the
3 county board of each county in which any such area is located.

4 **SECTION 2.** 1.056 of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **1.056 State conservation areas.** Consent of this state is given to the United
6 States to acquire by purchase, gift, lease or condemnation, with adequate
7 compensation therefor, areas of land and water within boundaries approved by the
8 governor and the county board of the county in which the land is located, for the
9 establishment of state forests, state parks or other state conservation areas to be
10 administered by the state under long-term leases, treaties or cooperative
11 agreements, ~~which the~~ The department of natural resources is hereby authorized,
12 on behalf of the state, to enter into on behalf of the state such leases, treaties, or
13 cooperative agreements covering land under its jurisdiction with the federal
14 government. The department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection is
15 authorized, on behalf of the state, to enter into such leases, treaties, or cooperative
16 agreements covering land under its jurisdiction with the federal government.

17 **SECTION 3.** 1.11 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 1.11 (2) (d) Prior to making any detailed statement, the responsible official
19 shall consult with and obtain the comments of any agency which has jurisdiction or
20 special expertise with respect to any environmental impact involved. Copies of such
21 statement and the comments and views of the appropriate agencies, which are
22 authorized to develop and enforce environmental standards shall be made available
23 to the governor, to the department of natural resources environmental quality, and
24 to the public. Every proposal other than for legislation shall receive a public hearing
25 before a final decision is made. Holding a public hearing as required by another

1 statute fulfills this section. If no public hearing is otherwise required, the responsible
2 agency shall hold the hearing in the area affected. Notice of the hearing shall be
3 given by publishing a class 1 notice, under ch. 985, at least 15 days prior to the
4 hearing in a newspaper covering the affected area. If the proposal has statewide
5 significance, notice shall be published in the official state newspaper;

6 **SECTION 4.** 13.097 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 13.097 (1) (a) "Department" means the department of ~~natural resources~~
8 environmental quality.

9 **SECTION 5.** 13.097 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 13.097 (2) (b) If the legislation conveys a lake bed area, the department shall
11 describe the conveyance contained in the legislation. If the legislation amends a
12 prior conveyance of a lake bed area, the department's report shall describe the prior
13 conveyance and how it is amended by this legislation. The report shall include any
14 written comments under sub. (3) and the department's findings under sub. (4) and
15 its conclusions under sub. (6).

16 **SECTION 6.** 13.097 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 13.097 (2) (c) Legislation that requires a report by the department under this
18 section shall have that requirement noted on its jacket when the jacket is prepared.
19 When legislation that requires a report under this section receives a jacket to be
20 introduced or offered, the legislative reference bureau shall submit a copy of the
21 legislation to the department and to the department of natural resources.

22 **SECTION 7.** 13.097 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

23 13.097 (3) COMMENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES. The
24 department of natural resources may submit to the department of environmental

1 quality written comments on legislation specified under sub. (2) within 10 days after
2 the legislation is introduced or offered.

3 **SECTION 8.** 13.101 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,
4 is amended to read:

5 13.101 (6) (a) As an emergency measure necessitated by decreased state
6 revenues and to prevent the necessity for a state tax on general property, the
7 committee may reduce any appropriation made to any board, commission,
8 department, or the University of Wisconsin System, or to any other state agency or
9 activity, by such amount as it deems feasible, not exceeding 25% of the
10 appropriations, except appropriations made by ss. 20.255 (2) (ac), (bc), (bh), (cg), and
11 (cr), 20.395 (1), (2) (cq), (eq) to (ex) and (gq) to (gx), (3), (4) (aq) to (ax), and (6) (af),
12 (aq), (ar), and (au), 20.435 (7) (a) and (da), and 20.437 (2) (a) and (dz) or for forestry
13 purposes under ~~s. ss. 20.115 (5) (h), (k), (q), (qr), (r), (rf), (rm), (rp), (rs), and (rv) and~~
14 20.370 (3), or any other moneys distributed to any county, city, village, town, or school
15 district. Appropriations of receipts and of a sum sufficient shall for the purposes of
16 this section be regarded as equivalent to the amounts expended under such
17 appropriations in the prior fiscal year which ended June 30. All functions of said
18 state agencies shall be continued in an efficient manner, but because of the
19 uncertainties of the existing situation no public funds should be expended or
20 obligations incurred unless there shall be adequate revenues to meet the
21 expenditures therefor. For such reason the committee may make reductions of such
22 appropriations as in its judgment will secure sound financial operations of the
23 administration for said state agencies and at the same time interfere least with their
24 services and activities.

25 **SECTION 9.** 13.48 (10) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 13.48 (10) (b) 1. Contracts by the department of ~~natural resources~~
2 environmental quality for construction work related to hazardous substance spill
3 response under s. 292.11 or environmental repair under s. 292.31.

4 **SECTION 10.** 13.48 (26) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 13.48 (26) ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT ANNUAL FINANCE PLAN APPROVAL. The
6 building commission shall review the versions of the biennial finance plan and any
7 amendments to the biennial finance plan submitted to it by the department of
8 ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality and the department of administration
9 under s. 281.59 (3) (bm) and the recommendations of the joint committee on finance
10 and the standing committees to which the versions of the biennial finance plan and
11 any amendments were submitted under s. 281.59 (3) (bm). The building commission
12 shall consider the extent to which that version of the biennial finance plan that is
13 updated to reflect the adopted biennial budget act will maintain the funding for the
14 clean water fund program and the safe drinking water loan program, in the
15 environmental improvement fund, in perpetuity. The building commission shall
16 consider the extent to which the implementation of the clean water fund program,
17 the safe drinking water loan program and the land recycling loan program, as set
18 forth in the biennial finance plan updated to reflect the adopted biennial budget act,
19 implements legislative intent on the clean water fund program, the safe drinking
20 water loan program and the land recycling loan program. The building commission
21 shall, no later than 60 days after the date of enactment of the biennial budget act,
22 either approve or disapprove the biennial finance plan that is updated to reflect the
23 adopted biennial budget act, except that the building commission may not
24 disapprove those amounts that the legislature approves under s. 281.59 (3e) (a), (3m)
25 (a) and (3s) (a). If the building commission disapproves the version of the biennial

1 finance plan that is updated to reflect the adopted biennial budget act, it must notify
2 the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality and the department of
3 administration of its reasons for disapproving the plan, and those departments must
4 revise that version of the biennial finance plan and submit the revision to the
5 building commission.

6 **SECTION 11.** 13.625 (8m) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 13.625 **(8m)** Subsection (3) does not apply to the solicitation of anything of
8 pecuniary value to pay the costs of remedying environmental contamination, as
9 defined in s. 292.51 (1), by an agency official of the department of ~~natural resources~~
10 environmental quality.

11 **SECTION 12.** 13.83 (3) (f) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 13.83 **(3)** (f) (intro.) The special committee shall be assisted by a technical
13 advisory committee composed of ~~8~~ 9 members representing the following:

14 **SECTION 13.** 13.83 (3) (f) 8. of the statutes is created to read:

15 13.83 **(3)** (f) 8. The department of environmental quality.

16 **SECTION 14.** 14.95 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 14.95 **(2)** The governor shall serve as this state's representative on the Great
18 Lakes—St. Lawrence River Basin Water Resources Council. In discharging his or
19 her responsibilities under s. 281.343 (2) and (3), the governor may designate the
20 secretary of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality as the governor's alternate to
21 attend all meetings of the Great Lakes—St. Lawrence River Basin Water Resources
22 Council and to vote at all meetings of the Great Lakes—St. Lawrence River Basin
23 Water Resources Council in the absence of the governor. Any designee other than the
24 secretary of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality shall be nominated by the

1 governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
2 pleasure of the governor.

3 **SECTION 15.** 15.01 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 15.01 (4) "Council" means a part-time body appointed to function on a
5 continuing basis for the study, and recommendation of solutions and policy
6 alternatives, of the problems arising in a specified functional area of state
7 government, except the Milwaukee River revitalization council has the powers and
8 duties specified in s. ~~23.18~~ 278.18, the council on physical disabilities has the powers
9 and duties specified in s. 46.29 (1) and (2), the state council on alcohol and other drug
10 abuse has the powers and duties specified in s. 14.24, and the electronic recording
11 council has the powers and duties specified in s. 706.25 (4).

12 **SECTION 16.** 15.05 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 15.05 (1) (b) Except as provided in ~~pars. (c) and par.~~ (d), if a department is under
14 the direction and supervision of a board, the board shall appoint a secretary to serve
15 at the pleasure of the board outside the classified service. In such departments, the
16 powers and duties of the board shall be regulatory, advisory and policy-making, and
17 not administrative. All of the administrative powers and duties of the department
18 are vested in the secretary, to be administered by him or her under the direction of
19 the board. The secretary, with the approval of the board, shall promulgate rules for
20 administering the department and performing the duties assigned to the
21 department.

22 **SECTION 17.** 15.05 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

23 **SECTION 18.** 15.09 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 15.09 (1) (b) The terms of the members of the council on recycling shall expire
25 as specified under s. ~~15.347 (17)~~ 15.337 (5) (c).

1 **SECTION 19.** 15.107 (5) (a) 2m. of the statutes is created to read:

2 15.107 (5) (a) 2m. The secretary of environmental quality or his or her designee.

3 **SECTION 20.** 15.107 (17) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 15.107 (17) (f) One member appointed by the secretary of ~~natural resources~~
5 environmental quality.

6 **SECTION 21.** 15.135 (4) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 15.135 (4) (b) 1. The secretaries of administration, ~~natural resources~~
8 environmental quality, and agriculture, trade and consumer protection or their
9 designees.

10 **SECTION 22.** 15.137 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 15.137 (5) (a) *Nonvoting members.* The secretary of agriculture, trade and
12 consumer protection, the secretary of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality, and
13 the dean of the College of Agricultural and Life Sciences at the University of
14 Wisconsin-Madison, or their designees, shall serve as nonvoting members.

15 **SECTION 23.** 15.137 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 15.137 (5) (b) 2. One voting member shall be appointed by the secretary of
17 ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality to serve for a 3-year term. The member
18 appointed under this subdivision shall be knowledgeable about water quality.

19 **SECTION 24.** 15.155 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 15.155 (5) **SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD.** There is created a small
21 business regulatory review board, attached to the department of commerce under s.
22 15.03. The board shall consist of a representative of the department of
23 administration; a representative of the department of agriculture, trade and
24 consumer protection; a representative of the department of children and families; a
25 representative of the department of commerce; a representative of the department

1 of health services; a representative of the department of ~~natural resources~~
2 environmental quality; a representative of the department of regulation and
3 licensing; a representative of the department of revenue; a representative of the
4 department of workforce development; 6 representatives of small businesses, as
5 defined in s. 227.114 (1), who shall be appointed for 3-year terms; and the
6 chairpersons of one senate and one assembly committee concerned with small
7 businesses, appointed as are members of standing committees. The representatives
8 of the departments shall be selected by the secretary of that department.

9 **SECTION 25.** 15.157 (10) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 15.157 (10) (f) One member appointed by the secretary of ~~natural resources~~
11 environmental quality to represent the department of ~~natural resources~~
12 environmental quality.

13 **SECTION 26.** 15.33 of the statutes is created to read:

14 **15.33 Department of environmental quality; creation.** There is created
15 a department of environmental quality under the direction and supervision of the
16 secretary of environmental quality.

17 **SECTION 27.** 15.337 (title) of the statutes is created to read:

18 **15.337 (title) Same; councils.**

19 **SECTION 28.** 15.337 (4) (a) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

20 15.337 (4) (a) 1m. The secretary of environmental quality or his or her designee.

21 **SECTION 29.** 15.34 (2) (bg) and (br) of the statutes are created to read:

22 15.34 (2) (bg) At least one member of the natural resources board shall have
23 an agricultural background. The governor may request statewide agricultural
24 organizations to submit recommendations for nominees under this paragraph. The

1 requirements of this paragraph apply to individuals who are members of the natural
2 resources board on May 1, 2014, and thereafter.

3 (br) 1. At least 3 members of the natural resources board shall be individuals
4 who held an annual hunting, fishing, or trapping license, in this state or another
5 state, in at least 7 of the 10 years previous to the year in which the individual is
6 nominated, except as provided in subd. 2. The governor may request statewide
7 organizations that are primarily interested in supporting hunting, fishing, or
8 trapping to submit recommendations for nominees under this paragraph. The
9 requirements of this paragraph apply to individuals who are members of the natural
10 resources board on May 1, 2014, and thereafter.

11 2. If an individual served on active duty in the U.S. armed forces or national
12 guard during the 10 years previous to the year in which the individual is nominated,
13 the number of years in which the individual is required to have held an annual
14 hunting, fishing, or trapping license equals 7 minus the number of years of active
15 duty served during those 10 years.

16 **SECTION 30.** 15.347 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 15.337 (1), and 15.337 (1)
17 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

18 15.337 (1) DRY CLEANER ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE COUNCIL. (intro.) There is
19 created in the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality a dry cleaner
20 environmental response council consisting of the following members appointed for
21 3-year terms:

22 **SECTION 31.** 15.347 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 15.337 (2) and amended
23 to read:

24 15.337 (2) METALLIC MINING COUNCIL. There is created in the department of
25 ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality a metallic mining council consisting of 9

1 persons representing a variety and balance of economic, scientific and
2 environmental viewpoints. Members shall be appointed by the secretary of the
3 department for staggered 3-year terms.

4 **SECTION 32.** 15.347 (13) of the statutes is renumbered 15.337 (3), and 15.337
5 (3) (a) and (b) 1., as renumbered, are amended to read:

6 15.337 (3) (a) *Creation.* There is created a groundwater coordinating council,
7 attached to the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality under s.
8 15.03. The council shall perform the functions specified under s. 160.50.

9 (b) 1. The secretary of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality.

10 **SECTION 33.** 15.347 (15) of the statutes is renumbered 15.337 (4), and 15.337
11 (4) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

12 15.337 (4) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~natural resources~~
13 environmental quality a Milwaukee River revitalization council consisting of the
14 following members:

15 **SECTION 34.** 15.347 (17) of the statutes is renumbered 15.337 (5), and 15.337
16 (5) (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

17 15.337 (5) (a) *Creation and membership.* There is created a council on
18 recycling, attached to the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality
19 under s. 15.03, consisting of 7 members selected by the governor.

20 **SECTION 35.** 15.347 (19) of the statutes is renumbered 15.137 (2m), and 15.137
21 (2m) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

22 15.137 (2m) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~natural resources~~
23 agriculture, trade and consumer protection a council of forestry consisting of:

24 **SECTION 36.** 15.915 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 15.915 (2) (a) The chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Madison, the
2 secretary of health services, the secretary of natural resources, the secretary of
3 environmental quality, and the secretary of agriculture, trade and consumer
4 protection, or their designees.

5 **SECTION 37.** 15.915 (6) (b) 2m. of the statutes is created to read:

6 15.915 (6) (b) 2m. The secretary of environmental quality.

7 **SECTION 38.** 16.02 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 16.02 (2) The acid deposition research council shall, by July 1 of each
9 even-numbered year, submit a report of its work summarizing its recommendations
10 under sub. (1) (a) to (c) and the results of the research reviewed under sub. (1) (d) and
11 shall file the report with the governor, the secretary, the chairperson of the natural
12 resources board, the secretary of environmental quality, and the chief clerk of each
13 house of the legislature for distribution to the appropriate standing committees
14 under s. 13.172 (2).

15 **SECTION 39.** 16.045 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 16.045 (1) (b) (intro.) “Alternative fuel” means any of the following fuels the use
17 of which the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality finds would
18 improve air quality as compared to the use of gasoline or petroleum-based diesel
19 fuel:

20 **SECTION 40.** 16.045 (1) (b) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 16.045 (1) (b) 10. Any other fuel except gasohol that the department of ~~natural~~
22 ~~resources~~ environmental quality finds to be composed substantially of material other
23 than petroleum, the use of which would yield substantial environmental benefits.

24 **SECTION 41.** 16.045 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 16.045 (1) (d) "Gasohol" means any motor fuel containing at least 10% alcohol
2 the use of which the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality finds
3 would improve air quality as compared to the use of gasoline or petroleum-based
4 diesel fuel.

5 **SECTION 42.** 16.15 (3) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 16.15 (3) (b) 1. (intro.) The department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental
7 quality shall, at the request of an agency or authority, grant a variance to a
8 requirement under par. (a) 3. for up to one year for a material that is generated by
9 the agency or authority in one or more locations if the department of ~~natural~~
10 ~~resources~~ environmental quality determines that the cost of selling processed
11 material exceeds any of the following:

12 **SECTION 43.** 16.15 (3) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 16.15 (3) (b) 1. a. Forty dollars per ton of processed material, as annually
14 adjusted by the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality to reflect
15 changes in price levels due to inflation since 1989.

16 **SECTION 44.** 16.15 (3) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 16.15 (3) (b) 2. The department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality
18 may on its own initiative grant a variance to a requirement under par. (a) 3. for up
19 to one year for a material that is generated by one or more state agencies or
20 authorities in one or more locations if the department of ~~natural resources~~
21 environmental quality determines that the cost of selling processed material exceeds
22 the amount under subd. 1. a. or b.

23 **SECTION 45.** 16.15 (3) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 16.15 (3) (b) 3. The department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality
2 may grant a variance to a requirement under par. (a) for up to one year in the event
3 of an unexpected emergency condition.

4 **SECTION 46.** 16.505 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 16.505 (2) (b) This subsection does not apply to full-time equivalent positions
6 funded from the appropriation under s. ~~20.370~~ 20.375 (2) (bg) or ~~(8) (mg)~~ (sg).

7 **SECTION 47.** 16.515 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 16.515 (3) This section does not apply to supplementation of the appropriation
9 under s. ~~20.370~~ 20.375 (2) (bg) or ~~(8) (mg)~~ (sg).

10 **SECTION 48.** 16.855 (21) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 16.855 (21) This section does not apply to contracts by the department of
12 ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality for construction work related to hazardous
13 substance spill response under s. 292.11 or environmental repair under s. 292.31.

14 **SECTION 49.** 16.87 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 16.87 (4) This section does not apply to contracts by the department of natural
16 resources or the department of environmental quality for environmental consultant
17 services or engineering services for hazardous substance spill response under s.
18 292.11 or environmental repair under s. 292.31, or for environmental consultant
19 services to assist in the preparation of an environmental impact statement or to
20 provide preapplication services under s. ~~23.40~~ 278.40.

21 **SECTION 50.** 16.958 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 16.958 (1) (d) "Initial compliance date" means the date specified in a notice by
23 the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality under s. 285.48 (2) by
24 which electric generating facilities in the midcontinent area of this state are required
25 to comply with initial nitrogen oxide emission reduction requirements.

1 **SECTION 51.** 16.958 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 16.958 (2) (intro.) If the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental
3 quality makes a notification to the department of administration under s. 285.48 (2),
4 the department of administration shall do each of the following:

5 **SECTION 52.** 16.967 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 16.967 (6) REPORTS. By March 31 of each year, the department of
7 administration, the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection, the
8 department of commerce, the department of environmental quality, the department
9 of health services, the department of natural resources, the department of tourism,
10 the department of revenue, the department of transportation, the board of regents
11 of the University of Wisconsin System, the public service commission, and the board
12 of curators of the historical society shall each submit to the department a plan to
13 integrate land information to enable such information to be readily translatable,
14 retrievable, and geographically referenced for use by any state, local governmental
15 unit, or public utility. Upon receipt of this information, the department shall
16 integrate the information to enable the information to be used to meet land
17 information data needs. The integrated information shall be readily translatable,
18 retrievable, and geographically referenced to enable members of the public to use the
19 information.

20 **SECTION 53.** 16.967 (7) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 16.967 (7) (a) 1. The design, development, and implementation of a land
22 information system that contains and integrates, at a minimum, property and
23 ownership records with boundary information, including a parcel identifier
24 referenced to the U.S. public land survey; tax and assessment information; soil
25 surveys, if available; wetlands identified by the department of ~~natural resources~~

1 environmental quality; a modern geodetic reference system; current zoning
2 restrictions; and restrictive covenants.

3 **SECTION 54.** 16.9675 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 16.9675 (6) (intro.) Establish a state agency resource working group that is
5 composed of representatives of the departments of administration; agriculture,
6 trade and consumer protection; commerce; environmental quality; natural
7 resources; revenue; transportation; and other appropriate agencies to discuss,
8 analyze, and address land use issues and related policy issues, including the
9 following:

10 **SECTION 55.** 16.968 of the statutes is amended to read:

11 **16.968 Groundwater survey and analysis.** The department shall allocate
12 funds for programs of groundwater survey and analysis to the department of ~~natural~~
13 ~~resources~~ environmental quality and the geological and natural history survey
14 following review and approval of a mutually agreed upon division of responsibilities
15 concerning groundwater programs between the department of ~~natural resources~~
16 environmental quality and the geological and natural history survey, a specific
17 expenditure plan and groundwater data collection standards. State funds allocated
18 under this section shall be used to match available federal funds prior to being used
19 for solely state-funded activities.

20 **SECTION 56.** 20.003 (3) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.003 (3) (c) (intro.) All appropriations under ss. 20.370, 20.375, and 20.395
22 shall be identified by 2 letters, the first letter indicating a subprogram and the 2nd
23 letter indicating the source of funds, as defined in s. 20.001. To the extent feasible,
24 the 2nd paragraph letters shall be assigned as follows:

25 **SECTION 57.** 20.115 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.115 (5) (intro.) FORESTRY. From the conservation fund or other fund if so
2 indicated:

3 **SECTION 58.** 20.115 (5) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.115 (5) (b) *Resource maintenance and development — state forest roads.* As
5 a continuing appropriation from the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for
6 state forest roads, other than roads in southern state forests, under s. 84.28 and for
7 the maintenance of roads in recreation areas in state forests, other than southern
8 state forests, under ch. 28 that are not eligible for funding under s. 84.28. The
9 department may expend up to [XXXXXXXX] from this appropriation in each fiscal
10 year for state forest roads under s. 84.28 and shall expend the balance from the
11 appropriation for the maintenance of roads that are not eligible for funding under
12 s. 84.28.

****NOTE: This is a parallel provision to the DNR appropriation under s. 20.370 (7)
(mc). Do you want to specify a spending limit in the DNR appropriation?

13 **SECTION 59.** 20.115 (5) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.115 (5) (c) *Resource maintenance and development — state funds.* From the
15 general fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the
16 maintenance and development of recreation areas, other than game or fish refuges,
17 in state forests and under ch. 28, other than land in southern state forests.

18 **SECTION 60.** 20.115 (5) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.115 (5) (d) *Aids in lieu of taxes — general fund.* From the general fund, a
20 sum sufficient to pay aids to municipalities for state lands under ss. 70.113 and
21 70.114 that are under the jurisdiction of the department, to the extent that these
22 payments are not made under par. (s) or (sm).

23 **SECTION 61.** 20.115 (5) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.115 (5) (h) *General program operations — private and public sources.* From
2 the general fund, all moneys not otherwise appropriated that are received from
3 private or public sources, other than state agencies and the federal government, for
4 facilities, materials, or services provided by the department relating to state forests,
5 to pay for expenses associated with those facilities, materials, or services.

6 **SECTION 62.** 20.115 (5) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.115 (5) (k) *General program operations — services funds.* From the general
8 fund, all moneys received by the department from the department and from other
9 state agencies for facilities, materials, or services provided by the department
10 relating to state forests, under an agreement or other arrangement with the
11 department or other state agencies to pay for expenses associated with those
12 facilities, materials, or services.

13 **SECTION 63.** 20.115 (5) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.115 (5) (q) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
15 the general program operations that relate to the management and protection of the
16 state's forestry resources, other than southern state forests, under subch. VI of ch.
17 77 and chs. 26, 27, and 28.

18 **SECTION 64.** 20.115 (5) (qf) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.115 (5) (qf) *Forestry acquisition and development.* As a continuing
20 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for land acquisition, development, and
21 improvement on state forest land, other than land in the southern state forests.

22 **SECTION 65.** 20.115 (5) (qh) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.115 (5) (qh) (title) *Reforestation.*

24 **SECTION 66.** 20.115 (5) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.115 (5) (r) *Taxes and assessments*. The amounts in the schedule to pay taxes
2 and assessments that are or may become a lien on state forest lands, other than
3 southern state forests.

4 **SECTION 67.** 20.115 (5) (rt) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.115 (5) (rt) *Promotional activities and publications*. All moneys received
6 from subscriptions and other revenues generated by promotional activities,
7 photographs, slides, videotapes, artwork, publications, magazines, and other
8 periodicals to be used for these promotional activities, photographs, slides,
9 videotapes, artwork, publications, and magazines and for educational and
10 informational activities concerning conservation and forestry.

11 **SECTION 68.** 20.115 (5) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.115 (5) (s) *Aids in lieu of taxes — sum sufficient*. A sum sufficient to pay aids
13 to municipalities for state lands under s. 70.113 that are under the jurisdiction of the
14 department.

15 **SECTION 69.** 20.115 (5) (sg) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.115 (5) (sg) *Aids in lieu of taxes — sum certain*. The amounts in the schedule
17 to pay aids to municipalities for state lands under s. 70.114 that are under the
18 jurisdiction of the department.

19 **SECTION 70.** 20.115 (5) (sm) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.115 (5) (sm) *State snowmobile trails and areas*. From the snowmobile
21 account in the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for state snowmobile
22 trails and areas in state forests, other than southern state forests.

23 **SECTION 71.** 20.115 (5) (sr) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.115 (5) (sr) *State all-terrain vehicle projects.* ~~From the conservation fund.~~
2 The amounts in the schedule from moneys received from all-terrain vehicle fees
3 under s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e) and (2j) for state all-terrain vehicle projects.

4 **SECTION 72.** 20.115 (5) (wr) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.115 (5) (wr) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, or
6 bequests for administrative services relating to state forests, other than southern
7 state forests.

8 **SECTION 73.** 20.115 (5) (x) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.115 (5) (x) *General program operations — federal funds.* Except as provided
10 in par. (z), all moneys received as federal aid for activities relating to state forests,
11 other than southern state forests, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for
12 the purposes for which received.

13 **SECTION 74.** 20.115 (5) (yr) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.115 (5) (yr) *Administrative facilities — principal repayment and interest.*
15 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
16 interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition, construction, development,
17 enlargement, or improvement of administrative office, laboratory, equipment,
18 storage, or maintenance facilities concerning forestry.

19 **SECTION 75.** 20.115 (5) (yt) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.115 (5) (yt) *Facilities acquisition, development.* As a continuing
21 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the acquisition, development, and
22 construction costs of new structures and buildings and for the maintenance costs of
23 existing structures and buildings concerning forestry that are under the control of
24 the department.

25 **SECTION 76.** 20.143 (1) (kc) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.143 (1) (kc) *Clean air act compliance assistance*. From moneys transferred
2 from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.370~~ 20.375 (2) (bg), the amounts in the
3 schedule for assisting the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental quality in
4 administering the small business stationary source technical and environmental
5 compliance assistance program under s. 285.79 and for expenses related to serving
6 as ombudsman for small business stationary sources as required under s. 560.03 (9).

7 **SECTION 77.** 20.285 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.285 (1) (kb) *Great Lakes studies*. The amounts in the schedule for studies
9 of Great Lakes fish. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under
10 s. 20.370 (4) ~~(mu)~~ (1) (qu) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

11 **SECTION 78.** 20.370 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

12 20.370 (1) (title) FISH, WILDLIFE, AND RECREATION.

13 **SECTION 79.** 20.370 (1) (bq) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.370 (1) (bq) *Invasive species management*. The amounts in the schedule for
15 the invasive species management under s. 23.22.

16 **SECTION 80.** 20.370 (1) (cq) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 81.** 20.370 (1) (cq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (qh).

18 **SECTION 82.** 20.370 (1) (cr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (qr), and
19 20.115 (5) (qr) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

20 20.115 (5) (qr) (title) *Forestry—~~recording~~ Recording fees*.

21 **SECTION 83.** 20.370 (1) (cs) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (rf), and
22 20.115 (5) (rf) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

23 20.115 (5) (rf) (title) *Forestry—~~forest~~ Forest fire emergencies*.

24 **SECTION 84.** 20.370 (1) (ct) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (rm).

25 **SECTION 85.** 20.370 (1) (cu) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (rp).

1

SECTION 86. 20.370 (1) (cv) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (5) (rs), and

20.115 ✓

2

20.115 (5) (rs) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

3

20.115 (5) (rs) (title) *Forestry — public Public education.*

4

SECTION 87. 20.370 (1) (cx) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (rv), and

5

20.115 (5) (rv) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

6

20.115 (5) (rv) (title) *Forestry — management Management plans.*

7

SECTION 88. 20.370 (1) (cy) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (5) (rw).

20.115 ✓

8

SECTION 89. 20.370 (1) (ea) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (2) (ea).

9

SECTION 90. 20.370 (1) (eq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (2) (es) and

10

amended to read:

11

20.370 (2) (es) *Parks and forests — operation and maintenance.* From the

12

heritage state parks and forests trust fund, a sum sufficient for grants under s.

13

27.016 and for the operation and maintenance of the state parks, of the southern

14

state forests, as defined in s. 27.016 (1) (e), and of state recreation areas as provided

15

in s. 27.016 (7).

16

SECTION 91. 20.370 (1) (er) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (2) (er)

17

amended to read:

18

20.370 (2) (er) *Parks and forests — campground reservation fees.* All moneys

19

not retained by the department under s. 27.01 (11) (cr) 1. for payments to contracting

20

parties under contracts entered into under s. 27.01 (11) (cm).

21

SECTION 92. 20.370 (1) (es) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (2) (et).

22

SECTION 93. 20.370 (1) (Lt) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (st).

23

SECTION 94. 20.370 (1) (mq) of the statutes is amended to read:

24

20.370 (1) (mq) *General program operations — state snowmobile trails and*

25

areas. The amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile account in the conservation

1 fund for state snowmobile trails and areas on land under the jurisdiction of the
2 department.

3 **SECTION 95.** 20.370 (1) (ms) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (1) (ms) *General program operations — state all-terrain vehicle projects.*

5 The amounts in the schedule from moneys received from all-terrain vehicle fees
6 under s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e) for state all-terrain vehicle projects on land under the
7 jurisdiction of the department.

8 **SECTION 96.** 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
10 the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management
11 and protection of the state's fishery resources and that are conducted under ss. 23.09
12 to 23.11, ^{plain} 27.01, ~~30.203, 30.277, 23.178,~~ and 90.21, and chs. 29 and 169, for the
13 endangered resources program, as defined under s. 71.10 (5) (a) 2., and for transfers
14 to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kf).

15 **SECTION 97.** 20.370 (1) (mv) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.370 (1) (mv) *General program operations — state funds; forestry.* The
17 amounts in the schedule for general program operations that relate to the
18 management and protection of ~~the state's forestry resources and that are conducted~~
19 ~~under ss. 23.09 to 23.11 and 27.01, subch. VI of ch. 77, and chs. 26 and 28~~ southern
20 state forests.

21 **SECTION 98.** 20.370 (1) (my) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.370 (1) (my) *General program operations — federal funds.* All moneys
23 received as federal aid for land, other than parks and forests, and for wildlife
24 management, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for the purposes for which
25 received.

1 **SECTION 99.** 20.370 (1) (mz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (z).

2 **SECTION 100.** 20.370 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

3 20.370 (2) (title) PARKS AND TRAILS.

4 **SECTION 101.** 20.370 (2) (intro.) (except 20.370 (2) (title)) of the statutes is
5 repealed.

6 **SECTION 102.** 20.370 (2) (bg) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
7 28, is renumbered 20.375 (2) (bg) and amended to read:

8 20.375 (2) (bg) *Air management — stationary sources.* The amounts in the
9 schedule for purposes related to stationary sources of air contaminants as specified
10 in s. 285.69 (2) (c) and to transfer the amounts appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (kc)
11 to the appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (kc). All moneys received from fees
12 under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), except moneys appropriated under ~~subs. (3) (bg), (8)~~
13 ~~(mg) and (9) (mh)~~ pars. (jh), (sg), and (th), and all moneys received from fees imposed
14 under s. 285.69 (7) shall be credited to this appropriation.

15 **SECTION 103.** 20.370 (2) (bh) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
16 28, is renumbered 20.375 (2) (bh).

17 **SECTION 104.** 20.370 (2) (bi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (bi).

18 **SECTION 105.** 20.370 (2) (bq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (bq).

19 **SECTION 106.** 20.370 (2) (br) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (br).

20 **SECTION 107.** 20.370 (2) (cf) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (cf).

21 **SECTION 108.** 20.370 (2) (cg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (cg).

22 **SECTION 109.** 20.370 (2) (ch) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ch).

23 **SECTION 110.** 20.370 (2) (ci) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ci).

24 **SECTION 111.** 20.370 (2) (cL) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (cL).

25 **SECTION 112.** 20.370 (2) (dg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dg).

1 **SECTION 113.** 20.370 (2) (dh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dh).

2 **SECTION 114.** 20.370 (2) (dq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dq).

3 **SECTION 115.** 20.370 (2) (dt) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dt).

4 **SECTION 116.** 20.370 (2) (du) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (du).

5 **SECTION 117.** 20.370 (2) (dv) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dv).

6 **SECTION 118.** 20.370 (2) (dw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dw).

7 **SECTION 119.** 20.370 (2) (dy) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dy).

8 **SECTION 120.** 20.370 (2) (dz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (dz).

9 **SECTION 121.** 20.370 (2) (eg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (eg).

10 **SECTION 122.** 20.370 (2) (eh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (eh).

11 **SECTION 123.** 20.370 (2) (eq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (eq).

12 **SECTION 124.** 20.370 (2) (fq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (fq).

13 **SECTION 125.** 20.370 (2) (gh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (gh).

14 **SECTION 126.** 20.370 (2) (gr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (gr).

15 **SECTION 127.** 20.370 (2) (hq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (hq).

16 **SECTION 128.** 20.370 (2) (hr) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
17 50, is renumbered 20.375 (2) (hr).

18 **SECTION 129.** 20.370 (2) (ir) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.370 (2) (ir) *Promotional activities and publications.* All moneys received
20 from subscriptions and other revenues generated by promotional activities,
21 photographs, slides, videotapes, artwork, publications, magazines, and other
22 periodicals related to parks and trails, to be used for these promotional activities,
23 photographs, slides, videotapes, artwork, publications, and magazines and for
24 educational and informational activities concerning parks and trails.

25 **SECTION 130.** 20.370 (2) (ma) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ma).

1 **SECTION 131.** 20.370 (2) (mi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (mi).

2 **SECTION 132.** 20.370 (2) (mk) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (mk).

3 **SECTION 133.** 20.370 (2) (mm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (mm).

4 **SECTION 134.** 20.370 (2) (mq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (mq).

5 **SECTION 135.** 20.370 (2) (mr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (mr).

6 **SECTION 136.** 20.370 (2) (mu) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (mu).

7 **SECTION 137.** 20.370 (2) (my) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (my).

8 **SECTION 138.** 20.370 (2) (sa) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.370 (2) (sa) *Administration — state funds.* From the general fund, the
10 amounts in the schedule for general administration and field administration related
11 to parks and trails.

12 **SECTION 139.** 20.370 (2) (sk) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.370 (2) (sk) *Administration — service funds.* From the general fund, all
14 moneys received by the department from the department and from other state
15 agencies, for parks and trails facilities, materials, or services provided by the
16 department relating to administrative services, to provide those facilities, materials,
17 or services.

18 **SECTION 140.** 20.370 (2) (su) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.370 (2) (su) *Administration — conservation fund.* The amounts in the
20 schedule for the general administration and field administration of the department
21 related to parks and trails.

22 **SECTION 141.** 20.370 (2) (ta) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (2) (ta) *Customer service — state funds.* From the general fund, the
24 amounts in the schedule for communications, customer services, and aids
25 administration related to parks and trails.

1 **SECTION 142.** 20.370 (2) (tu) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.370 (2) (tu) *Customer service — conservation fund.* The amounts in the
3 schedule for communications, customer services, licensing, registration, and aids
4 administration related to parks and trails.

5 **SECTION 143.** 20.370 (2) (uu) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.370 (2) (uu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in the
7 schedule for general program operations that relate to parks and trails.

8 **SECTION 144.** 20.370 (2) (uy) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.370 (2) (uy) *General program operations — federal funds.* All moneys
10 received as federal aid for parks and trails, as authorized by the governor under s.
11 16.54 for the purposes for which received.

12 **SECTION 145.** 20.370 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 146.** 20.370 (3) (ad) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (ad).

14 **SECTION 147.** 20.370 (3) (ak) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (ak).

15 **SECTION 148.** 20.370 (3) (aq) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
16 28, section 270p, is renumbered 20.370 (1) (aq).

17 **SECTION 149.** 20.370 (3) (ar) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (ar).

18 **SECTION 150.** 20.370 (3) (as) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (as).

19 **SECTION 151.** 20.370 (3) (at) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (at).

20 **SECTION 152.** 20.370 (3) (aw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (aw).

21 **SECTION 153.** 20.370 (3) (ax) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (ax).

22 **SECTION 154.** 20.370 (3) (bg) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
23 28, is renumbered 20.375 (2) (jh) and amended to read:

24 20.375 (2) (jh) *Enforcement — stationary sources.* From the general fund, from
25 the moneys received from fees imposed under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts

1 in the schedule for enforcement operations related to stationary sources of air
2 contaminants.

3 **SECTION 155.** 20.370 (3) (bL) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 156.** 20.370 (3) (dg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (dg).

5 **SECTION 157.** 20.370 (3) (dh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ah) and
6 amended to read:

7 20.375 (2) (ah) *Environmental impact — power projects.* ~~From the general~~
8 ~~fund, all~~ All moneys received as environmental impact statement fees under s. ~~23.40~~
9 ~~278.40~~ (3) related to electric power generating projects, for the review of
10 environmental impact requirements under ss. 1.11 and ~~23.40~~ 278.40 for those
11 projects.

12 **SECTION 158.** 20.370 (3) (di) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ai) and
13 amended to read:

14 20.375 (2) (ai) *Environmental consulting costs — federal power projects.* The
15 amounts in the schedule for reviewing and evaluating activities under s. ~~23.42~~
16 ~~278.42~~. All moneys received from fees the department charges under s. ~~23.42~~ 278.42
17 shall be credited to this appropriation.

18 **SECTION 159.** 20.370 (3) (fj) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (aj) and
19 amended to read:

20 20.375 (2) (aj) *Environmental quality — laboratory certification.* ~~From the~~
21 ~~general fund, the~~ The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of administering and
22 enforcing s. 299.11. All moneys received from fees under s. 299.11 (9) shall be credited
23 to this appropriation. ~~During fiscal year 1984–85, the department may expend and~~
24 ~~encumber up to the amount specified in the schedule for this appropriation in that~~
25 ~~fiscal year notwithstanding the actual amount received from fees under s. 299.11 (9).~~

1 ~~Notwithstanding ss. 16.50 (2), 16.52, 20.002 (11) and 20.903, the department may~~
2 ~~report a deficit in this appropriation on June 30, 1985, or on June 30, 1986, and this~~
3 ~~deficit shall be considered an encumbrance on the appropriation under this~~
4 ~~paragraph for the subsequent fiscal year. The department may not report a deficit~~
5 ~~in this appropriation at the close of any fiscal year after the 1985-86 fiscal year.~~

6 **SECTION 160.** 20.370 (3) (is) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
7 28, is renumbered 20.370 (1) (is).

8 **SECTION 161.** 20.370 (3) (ma) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
9 42, is renumbered 20.370 (1) (pa) and amended to read:

10 20.370 (1) (pa) ~~General program operations~~ Enforcement — *state funds*. From
11 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for regulatory and enforcement
12 operations under ~~chs. 30, 31 and 280 to 299~~ and ~~ss. 44.47, 59.692, 59.693, 61.351,~~
13 ~~61.354, 62.231, 62.234 and 87.30~~ s. 44.47 and subchs. IV and V of ch. 30, for
14 reimbursement of the conservation fund for expenses incurred for actions taken
15 under s. 323.12 (2) (c); for review of environmental impact requirements under ss.
16 1.11 and 23.40; and for enforcement of the treaty-based, off-reservation rights to
17 fish, hunt and gather held by members of federally recognized American Indian
18 tribes or bands.

19 **SECTION 162.** 20.370 (3) (mi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (pi), and
20 20.370 (1) (pi) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

21 20.370 (1) (pi) (title) ~~General program operations~~ Enforcement — *private and*
22 *public sources*.

23 **SECTION 163.** 20.370 (3) (mk) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (pk), and
24 20.370 (1) (pk) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

1 20.370 (1) (pk) (title) ~~General program operations~~ Enforcement — service
2 *funds*.

3 **SECTION 164.** 20.370 (3) (mm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (pm),
4 and 20.370 (1) (pm) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

5 20.370 (1) (pm) (title) ~~General program operation~~ Enforcement — federal
6 *funds*.

7 **SECTION 165.** 20.370 (3) (mq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (pq), and
8 20.375 (2) (pq) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

9 20.375 (2) (pq) (title) ~~General program operations~~ Enforcement —
10 *environmental fund*.

11 **SECTION 166.** 20.370 (3) (mr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (pr).

12 **SECTION 167.** 20.370 (3) (ms) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ps).

13 **SECTION 168.** 20.370 (3) (mt) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (pt).

14 **SECTION 169.** 20.370 (3) (mu) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
15 42, is renumbered 20.370 (1) (pu) and amended to read:

16 20.370 (1) (pu) *General program operations — state funds law enforcement*.

17 The amounts in the schedule for law enforcement operations under ss. 23.09 to 23.11,
18 90.21, and 323.12 (2) (c), subchs. IV and V of ch. 30, and chs. 29, 30, and 169 and for
19 review of environmental impact requirements under ss. 1.11 and 23.40.

20 **SECTION 170.** 20.370 (3) (mw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (2) (pw) and
21 amended to read:

22 20.375 (2) (pw) *Water resources — public health*. The From the conservation
23 fund, the amounts in the schedule for public health activities relating to surface
24 water quality.

1 **SECTION 171.** 20.370 (3) (my) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (py), and
2 20.370 (1) (py) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

3 20.370 (1) (py) (title) ~~General program operations~~ Conservation enforcement —
4 *federal funds.*

5 **SECTION 172.** 20.370 (4) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (title).

6 **SECTION 173.** 20.370 (4) (ac) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
7 28, is renumbered 20.375 (4) (ac).

8 **SECTION 174.** 20.370 (4) (af) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (af) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.375 (4) (af) *Water resources — remedial action.* As a continuing
11 appropriation ~~from the general fund~~, the amounts in the schedule for remedial action
12 in the Great Lakes and their tributaries under s. 281.83.

13 **SECTION 175.** 20.370 (4) (ag) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (ag) and
14 amended to read:

15 20.375 (4) (ag) *Water resources — pollution credits.* ~~From the general fund~~, all
16 All moneys received under s. 283.84 (1) (c) for activities to reduce water pollution in
17 pilot project areas.

18 **SECTION 176.** 20.370 (4) (ah) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (ah) and
19 amended to read:

20 20.375 (4) (ah) *Water resources — Great Lakes protection fund.* ~~From the~~
21 ~~general fund~~, all All moneys received from the Great Lakes protection fund for Great
22 Lakes protection activities under s. 281.85.

23 **SECTION 177.** 20.370 (4) (ai) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
24 28, is renumbered 20.375 (4) (ai) and amended to read:

1 20.375 (4) (ai) *Water resources — water use fees.* ~~From the general fund, all~~ All
2 moneys received under s. 281.346 (12) for activities related to water use and the
3 administration of s. 281.346.

4 **SECTION 178.** 20.370 (4) (aj) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
5 28, is renumbered 20.375 (4) (aj) and amended to read:

6 20.375 (4) (aj) *Water resources—ballast water discharge permits.* ~~From the~~
7 ~~general fund, all~~ All moneys received from fees collected under s. 283.35 (1m) to
8 administer and enforce the ballast water discharge permit program under s. 283.35
9 (1m) and for grants under 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9137 (3w).

10 **SECTION 179.** 20.370 (4) (aq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (aq) and
11 amended to read:

12 20.375 (4) (aq) *Water resources management — lake, and river, ~~and~~ invasive*
13 *species management.* ~~The~~ From the conservation fund, from the amounts paid into
14 the fund under s. 20.855 (4) (s), the amounts in the schedule for lake and river
15 management and other water resource management activities ~~and for the invasive~~
16 ~~species program under s. 23.22.~~

17 **SECTION 180.** 20.370 (4) (ar) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (ar).

18 **SECTION 181.** 20.370 (4) (as) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (as).

19 **SECTION 182.** 20.370 (4) (at) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (at).

20 **SECTION 183.** 20.370 (4) (au) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (au).

21 **SECTION 184.** 20.370 (4) (av) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (av) and
22 amended to read:

23 20.375 (4) (av) *Cooperative remedial action; interest on contributions.* From the
24 environmental fund, a sum sufficient equal to the amounts earned by the investment
25 fund on revenue received by the department of ~~natural resources~~ environmental

1 quality under par. (au), as determined quarterly by the department of
2 administration, to conduct cooperative remedial action.

3 **SECTION 185.** 20.370 (4) (bg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (bg), and
4 20.370 (1) (bg) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

5 20.370 (1) (bg) (title) ~~Water regulation and zoning~~ Fishery resources —
6 *computer access fees.*

7 **SECTION 186.** 20.370 (4) (bh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (bh).

8 **SECTION 187.** 20.370 (4) (bi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (bi) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.375 (4) (bi) *Water regulation and zoning — fees.* ~~From the general fund, all~~
11 All moneys received under ss. ~~23.32 (3)~~, 30.28, 31.39, ~~278.32 (3)~~, and 281.22 for
12 activities relating to permits and approvals issued by the department under chs. 30
13 and 31, water quality standards under subch. II of ch. 281 and for wetland mapping
14 under s. ~~23.32~~ 278.32.

15 **SECTION 188.** 20.370 (4) (bj) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
16 28, is renumbered 20.375 (4) (bj) and amended to read:

17 20.375 (4) (bj) *Storm water management — fees.* ~~From the general fund, the~~
18 The amounts in the schedule for the administration, including enforcement, of the
19 storm water discharge permit program under s. 283.33. All moneys received under
20 s. 283.33 (9) and under 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9110 (11f) shall be credited
21 to this appropriation account.

22 **SECTION 189.** 20.370 (4) (bL) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (bL) and
23 amended to read:

24 20.375 (4) (bL) *Wastewater management — fees.* ~~From the general fund, from~~
25 the moneys received under ss. 281.17 (3) and ~~s.~~ 281.48 (4s) (a), ~~all moneys not~~

1 ~~appropriated under sub. (3) (bL)~~, for the certification of operators of water systems,
2 wastewater treatment plants and septage servicing vehicles and for wastewater
3 management activities.

4 **SECTION 190.** 20.370 (4) (br) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (br) and
5 amended to read:

6 20.375 (4) (br) *Water regulation and zoning — dam safety and wetland*
7 *mapping; conservation fund.* ~~The~~ From the conservation fund, from the amounts
8 paid into the fund under s. 20.855 (4) (s), the amounts in the schedule for dam
9 inspections and safety administration under ch. 31 and wetland mapping under s.
10 ~~23.32~~ 278.32.

11 **SECTION 191.** 20.370 (4) (cg) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
12 28, is renumbered 20.375 (4) (cg) and amended to read:

13 20.375 (4) (cg) *Groundwater quantity administration.* ~~From the general fund,~~
14 ~~from~~ the moneys received under s. 281.34, the amounts in the schedule for the
15 administration of the program under s. 281.34 and, before July 1, 2010, for the
16 administration of s. 281.346.

17 **SECTION 192.** 20.370 (4) (ch) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (ch) and
18 amended to read:

19 20.375 (4) (ch) *Groundwater quantity research.* Biennially, ~~from the general~~
20 ~~fund,~~ from the moneys received under s. 281.34, the amounts in the schedule for
21 groundwater research and monitoring under s. 281.34 (10).

22 **SECTION 193.** 20.370 (4) (kk) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (kk).

23 **SECTION 194.** 20.370 (4) (kr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (kr).

24 **SECTION 195.** 20.370 (4) (ku) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (ku).

25 **SECTION 196.** 20.370 (4) (kv) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (kv).

1 **SECTION 197.** 20.370 (4) (kw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (kw).

2 **SECTION 198.** 20.370 (4) (ky) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (ky).

3 **SECTION 199.** 20.370 (4) (ma) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (qa), and
4 20.370 (1) (qa) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

5 20.370 (1) (qa) (title) *General program Fishery operations — state funds.*

6 **SECTION 200.** 20.370 (4) (mi) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
7 28, is renumbered 20.370 (1) (qi), and 20.370 (1) (qi) (title), as renumbered, is
8 amended to read:

9 20.370 (1) (qi) (title) *General program Fishery operations — private and public*
10 *sources.*

11 **SECTION 201.** 20.370 (4) (mk) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (qk), and
12 20.370 (1) (qk) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

13 20.370 (1) (qk) (title) *General program Fishery operations — service funds.*

14 **SECTION 202.** 20.370 (4) (mm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (mm)
15 and amended to read:

16 20.375 (4) (mm) *General program operations — federal funds.* From the
17 general fund, all moneys received as federal aid for the state's water resources ~~and~~
18 ~~the state's fishery resources~~, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the
19 purposes for which received.

20 **SECTION 203.** 20.370 (4) (mq) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (mq).

21 **SECTION 204.** 20.370 (4) (mr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (mr).

22 **SECTION 205.** 20.370 (4) (mt) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (mt).

23 **SECTION 206.** 20.370 (4) (mu) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (qu) and
24 amended to read:

1 20.370 (1) (qu) ~~General program~~ *Fishery operations — state funds*. The
2 amounts in the schedule for general program operations that relate to the
3 management and protection of the state's fishery resources and that are conducted
4 under ss. 23.09 to 23.11, ~~30.203 and 30.277~~ and 23.178 and ch. 29 and for transfers
5 to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kb).

6 **SECTION 207.** 20.370 (4) (mw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (mw).

7 **SECTION 208.** 20.370 (4) (mx) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (mx).

8 **SECTION 209.** 20.370 (4) (my) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (my).

9 **SECTION 210.** 20.370 (4) (mz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (qz) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.370 (1) (qz) ~~General program~~ *Fishery operations — federal funds*. Except
12 as provided in ~~sub. (9) (my) par. (ty)~~, all moneys received as federal aid for the state's
13 water resources and the state's fishery resources, as authorized by the governor
14 under s. 16.54, for the purposes for which received.

15 **SECTION 211.** 20.370 (4) (nz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375 (4) (nz).

16 **SECTION 212.** 20.370 (5) (ad) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.370 (5) (ad) *Resource aids—interpretive center*. From the general fund, the
18 amounts in the schedule for a grant to the Florence Wild Rivers Interpretive Center
19 under s. ~~30.255~~ 23.0943.

20 **SECTION 213.** 20.370 (5) (as) of the statutes is renumbered 20.115 (5) (sL) and
21 amended to read:

22 20.115 (5) (sL) ~~Recreation~~ *Resource aids — fish, wildlife habitat and forestry*
23 *recreation aids*. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for
24 wildlife habitat development and planning on county forest lands, under s. 23.09
25 (17m) and recreational development on county forest lands under s. 23.09 (11).